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From: Jim Linn <jlinn@liw-law.com>

To: Dave Persson - Persson & Cohen <dpersson@swflgoviaw.com>

CC: Jeffery Snyder <jsnyder@venicegov.com>, Alan Bullock <ABULLOC@venicegov....
Date: 8/19/2013 3:48 PM

Subject: Re: Fire Pension Amendment

Dave, yes it appears all of the proposed plan amendments are mandatory for compliance with the Internal
Revenue Code and IRS regulations applicable to qualified retirement plans.

Jim Linn

Lewis, Longman & Walker, P.A.
0 850.222.5702

m 850.443.0086

On Aug 19, 2013, at 3:40 PM, "Dave Persson - Persson & Cohen" <dpersson@swfigoviaw.com> wrote:

> Looks like 1 stuttered with Jim’s email address the first time today.

>

> From: Dave Persson - Persson & Cohen

> Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 3:31 PM

> To: 'jlinn@liw-law-law.com'

> Cc: 'Jeffery Snyder'; Alan Bullock

> Subject: FW: Fire Pension Amendment

>

> Jim, | understand that the city’s independent actuary is suggesting that there might be an impact. Can
you advise whether these changes are mandatory?

> Thanks.

> Dave P.

>

> From: Dave Persson - Persson & Cohen

> Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 9:51 AM

> To: 'jflinn@liw-law.com’

> Cc: Alan Bullock; 'jsnyder@venicegov.com'

> Subject: FW: Fire Pension Amendment

>

> Good Morming Jim,

> Attached is an email regarding a proposed modification to the fire pension. Is the change required?
> Thanks,

> Dave

>

> From: Jeffery Snyder [mailto:jsnyder@venicegov.com]

> Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 9:07 AM

> To: Dave Persson - Persson & Cohen

> Subject: Fire Pension Amendment

>

> Mr. Persson,

>

> As discussed this morning, | am interested in confirming that the attached proposed changes to the fire
pension are required. | have included the draft report from the City's actuary for your perusal.
>

> Have a wonderful weekend!

>

> Jeff

>
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